

Meeting No. _____

Sl. No.	Subject	Proposals & Amendments	
		Honors of the Proposer & Secunder	Proposals or Amendments
01			
02	To read and confirm the proceedings of the last meeting.	Prasad in the presence of Vasant v. Nalk.	
03	To discuss the files received for assessment of tax on unauthorised structures u/s 153(a) of the Goa Land Revenue Act 1914.	Sachin v. Prasad Vasant v. Nalk.	

Sl. No.	Particulars of Voting	Particulars of Voting	
		For	Against
01	-The forthright meeting of village panchayat unauthorised structures is called on 15/11/2023 at 2:00pm in the office of Prasad Nalgale.	7	
02	-The panchayat members are present for the meeting and all members.		
03	Mr. Prasad Nalgale (Prasanna)		
04	Mr. Sachin v. Prasad (Prasanna)		
05	Mr. Prasad G. Tadassam (Prasanna)		
06	Mr. Prasad Prasadam (Prasanna)		
07	Mr. Prasad V. Nalk (Prasanna)		
08	-As the question of meeting is found not to be open the meeting should not be open under the chairmanship of Prasad in the presence of village panchayat unauthorised structures.		
09	-Pr. Sachin v. Prasad the proceedings of previous meeting held on 15/11/2023 in detail and some have been confirmed unauthorised by the present members in the meeting.		
10	-No any application received.		
11	-Application of Prasad G. Prasad. Mr. Prasad Prasad Vasant and Prasad. Goa irregularly for assessment of tax on unauthorised structures u/s 153(a) of the Goa Land Revenue Act 1914 is placed before the meeting and it is decided and decided to do the site inspection.		

Sr. No. 1	Subject 2	Proposals & Amendments	
		Name of the Proposer & Sendor 3	Proposals or Amendments 4
88	To read, discuss and decide the applications received from General Public boys	Rupsh mavelankar Vasant v. Nalk	
		Mayur m. Tulakar Vedant v. Stalk	
		Satish v. Parat Vasant v. Nalk	

Particulars of Voting		Resolution 7	Remark 8
For 5	Against 6		
		0120) No. 24/D/Sem/Sum/2023-24/7988 dt. 10/11/2023 received from Prof. Poojil and D. O. L. K. no. 2101/2023-38M-IV dt. 03/11/2023. regarding "Sneetha" camp for "Sneetha Divul" Shubh Poojil	
		0122) No. 19/D/All B/02/2023-24/7933 dt. 09/11/2023 received from Prof. Poojil regarding Vikat Bhakt Sankalp Yatra 15th Nov. 2023 to 28th January 2024 to raise awareness through outreach activities to other sections of schools.	
		0123) No. 19/D/PTM/Res/02/2023-24/7855 dt. 05/11/2023 received from Prof. Poojil regarding orientation Programme for Pm. Vithalwara students on 08/11/2023 10:00 am	
		0124) In today's meeting application dated 21/10/2023 received from Shri. Prashanthan Govardhanakar Ejo. Marathpur, contractual regarding request to grant permission to cut the trees in placed before the meeting on this parohat. Body allowed that, parohat has already directed the owner of the tree to cut the trees with consulting the G.S.M.H.S. vide letter no. VPL/2023-24/1063 dt. 18/10/2023 under section 51 of Goa Parohat Reg. Act. Further decided to reply the applicant the state necessary permission from forest department for cutting the same and also to send reminder letter	
		0125) In today's meeting application dated 04/11/2023 received from Dnyaneshwar Vasale Ejo. New colony, Conservatorium farm Goa regarding request to do the location of tree planted in this parohat area by Govt. biodiversity and per Thonli Register court order relating to map. In this regard report is placed before the meeting on this parohat body resolve that the trees are planted by Govt. biodiversity and hence the letter to be forwarded to Govt. biodiversity board. resolution approved unanimously	
		0126) In today's meeting application dated 02/11/2023 received from the contractor Shri. Deveshwar Construction regarding completion of the work "Re-construction of old Parohat S.M. building STN TISSER in	

PROCEEDING OF

Meeting No. _____

THE MEETING

Date 15/11/2023.

Sr. No.	Subject	Proposals & Amendments	
		Name of the Proposer & Secy No	Proposals or Amendments
1			
09	To discuss and decide the complaint regarding illegal construction of any fire drills over the inspection report if any	o) To place Show cause reply and to take further course of action as per Secy para 2 of Regy Act 1994. Sahay V. Parul Vasant v. Nalk	

Particulars of Voting For	Against	Resolution	Remark
		V.P. Warkhad - Nagar, Purne Sec. is placed before the meeting on the subject body received that planning work is left. Manager decided to verify with contractor towards the steps of work and then to issue completion certificate. Resolution approved unanimously.	
		b) Application dated 14/11/2023 received from Kishor Nandankar regarding gateways number on the bye pass road side from V.P. Warkhad - Nagar and avoid vehicle in the area is placed before the meeting and discuss that between driver continuously the gateway, electricity and decided to put board where gateway is being thrown from para 2 of Regy Act 1994. Resolution passed unanimously.	
		o) In today meeting Regy dated 05/10/2023 towards Show cause notice W/PUR-N/REG/SHOW-CAUSE/1234/2023 dated 18/10/2023 received from Smt Chandakala Aha Pallaskar and reply dated 05/10/2023 towards Show Cause notice received from Aha Pallaskar along with Panchana dated 18/10/2023 and complete file is placed before the meeting for further action and after going through the reply submitted by Chandakala Aha Pallaskar and Aha Pallaskar it is decided that reply submitted by both of them is not acceptable hence decided to take further action of demolition as per section 6C of Secy Para 2 of Regy Act 1994 and to issue demolition notice to Chandakala Aha Pallaskar and Aha Pallaskar, resolution passed unanimously by all the present members present in the meeting. Also discussed that during Smt. Negatika Aha Aha Pallaskar was present from the same hence he cannot deny that he is not liable here to issue demolition notice as per Secy Para 2 of Regy Act 1994.	
		o) In today meeting reply letter received dated 13/11/2023 received from Jnan Devender K. Deshpande towards para 2 of Regy Act 1994 and other correspondence is placed before the meeting and by V.P. Warkhad manager decided to place the matter in the meeting on	

Sr. No.	Subject	Proposals & Amendments	
		Name of the Proposer & Secunder	Proposals or Amendments
1			
1013	Construction of Road & Filling to Dav Pawner Verkhavada In Lu No. 02 v.p. workhard Naggar	Grama S. Jaisankar Rajesh Mawankar	
1014	Reconstruction of foot bridge near Devthi gar Verkhavada In ward no. 02 v.p. workhard Naggar Formin Gmca	---	
1015	Repair of well near Maruti Mandar at ward no. 5 v.p. workhard Naggar Formin Gmca	Devdas m. Chaji Gauri S. Jaisankar	
1016	Repair of Davachi Bai near milk society ward no. 5 v.p. workhard Naggar Formin Gmca	---	

Particulars of Voting	Resolution	Remark
1013	Further decided to forward the resolution to Block Development office Formin for estimate and technical sanction resolution passed unanimously.	
1013	In today's fortnight meeting members discussed and decided unanimously to take up the developmental work construction of Shed and to put files to Dav Pawner near the house of Pradip Rajaram Formin & others of Verkhavada workhard In ward no. 02 In jurisdiction of v.p. workhard Naggar through G.S. A. gramit and father resolution to be forwarded to Block Development office Formin for further useful action and additional resolution passed unanimously.	
1014	In today's fortnight meeting members discussed and decided unanimously to do the developmental work of reconstruction the foot bridge near the title of Davachi gar at Verkhavada workhard In ward no. 02 In the jurisdiction of v.p. workhard Naggar and necessary resolution to be forwarded to Block Development office for necessary estimate and technical sanction and needful action resolution passed unanimously.	
1015	In today's fortnight meeting members present for the meeting discussed and decided to do the work of repair of public well at Maruti Mandar as it will be helpful to village. Further decided to execute the work through W.R.D. gramit and resolution to be forwarded to concerned department for estimate and needful action.	
1016	In today's fortnight meeting members present for the meeting discussed that the Davachi Bai near milk society need to be repair therefore decided unanimously to do the work repair of well Davachi Bai near milk society In ward no. 5 and to do this work through Z.P. fund gramit and resolve state financial to concerned department for estimate and further needful action.	

Sr. No.	Subject	Name of the Proposer & Seconder	Proposals & Amendments
1	Contribution of freight cost haggare in road no. 5 in v.p Westland Nagar	Devdas Chari Rajulu mavalankar	
106	To cancel not holding services of HDFC Bank A/c No. 16741450000127	Vasant v. N. Ak Bhag v. B. Bhalu	
		Sateoji v. N. Kante	
		Vasant v. N. Ak	

Particulars of Voting	For	Against	Resolution	Remarks	
	5	6	7	8	
				106) In today's freight meeting members present for the meeting discussed and resolved unanimously to do the developmental work of construction of freight from road no. 5 to road no. 2 from the house and other road work. In road no. 2 further decided to execute the work under G.S. N. Gupta and necessary resolution to be forwarded to Dist. Development Officer for initiation of and further useful action.	
				106a) In today's freight meeting members present for the meeting discussed and resolved unanimously to apply for Street Banking Services from HDFC Bank A/c No. 16741450000127 and to activate the same through bank and further decided to activate v.p. Sarphand and secretary's registered vehicle number for registration. The same on behalf of Village Panchayat (Methal Nagar) and resolution to be forwarded to the Bank for further useful action.	
				106b) In today's freight meeting members present for the meeting discussed and resolved unanimously that applications towards Maharashtra and other on last movement shall not be accepted and all applications received prior to the day before the date of meeting to be accepted and then after that the application received to be placed in next first night meeting. Resolution passed unanimously and also to provide notice in this regards for information of general public.	
				106c) In today's freight meeting members present for the meeting discussed and resolved unanimously to pay the labour amount towards calling of train Road no. 5 along Roadside of Westland Nagar as per usual resolution passed unanimously.	
				As there is no other subject for discussion meeting concluded with vote of thanks at 6:00 pm.	
				Presided by V.P. Sarphand	
				Recorded by V.P. Sarphand	